

November 19, 2025

To: Mayor and Members of City Council 202502013

From: Sheryl M. M. Long, City Manager

Subject: **Ordinance – Cincinnati Fire Department (CFD): Cincinnati Fire Foundation Donation for Fire Training Facility**

Attached is an Ordinance captioned:

AUTHORIZING the City Manager to accept a donation of up to \$11,520 from the Cincinnati Fire Foundation to provide resources for the installation of an equipment storage unit at the new Fire Training Facility; **AUTHORIZING** the Director of Finance to deposit the donated funds into General Fund 050 revenue account no. 050x8571; and **AUTHORIZING** the transfer and appropriation of up to \$11,520 from the unappropriated surplus of General Fund 050 to Cincinnati Fire Department General Fund non-personnel operating budget account no. 050x272x7200 to provide resources for the installation of an equipment storage unit at the new Fire Training Facility.

This Ordinance authorizes the City Manager to accept a donation of up to \$11,520 from the Cincinnati Fire Foundation to provide resources for the installation of an equipment storage unit at the new Fire Training Facility. This Ordinance also authorizes the Director of Finance to deposit the donated funds into General Fund revenue account no. 050x8571. Finally, this Ordinance authorizes the transfer and appropriation of up to \$11,520 from the unappropriated surplus of the General Fund to Cincinnati Fire Department General Fund non-personnel operating budget account no. 050x272x7200 to provide resources for the installation of an equipment storage unit at the new Fire Training Facility.

The Cincinnati Fire Foundation has agreed to donate up to \$11,520 for the design, purchase, and installation of a multi-purpose operational storage facility at the Fire Training Facility. This prefabricated steel structure will provide a durable, weather resistant space for equipment storage, auxiliary equipment housing, and hands-on training evolutions.

There are no new FTEs/full time equivalents or matching funds associated with the donation.

Acceptance of this donation is in accordance with the “Collaborate” goal to “[w]ork in synergy with the Cincinnati community” and strategy to “[u]nite our communities” as described on pages 209-211 of Plan Cincinnati (2012).

The Administration recommends passage of this Ordinance.

cc: Andrew Dudas, Budget Director
Steve Webb, Finance Director

Attachment

